Michael Coombs

114 Gloucester Place, Marylebone, London, W1U 6HY michaelcoombs2000@gmail.com

Personal Profile

A hard-working individual with a professional background in Teaching, Web Editing and IT Installation and IT Maintenance. 2 years teaching in Korea and China, from kindergarten to university. Admits to using teaching as a vehicle for travel, but planning to finish some one year contracts in future. :)

Key Skills

- 2 Years Experience in Teaching. Good "clownlike" manner with children.
- Experienced programmer in JAVA, PHP, HTML
- Highly creative at problem solving
- Hard Worker

Employment History

1 0	
Jan 2009 - Present	Participating in Psychology Research, Some Web Design, London
May 2008 - Jan 2009	Teacher - IT Support Sear Rogers International School, Hong Kong
Mar 2008 - May 2008	Teacher Funful Primary and Kindergarten in Shenzhen
Sep 2007 - Jan 2008	Teacher North China Electric Power University, Beijing
May 2007 - Aug 2007	Teacher Wonderland English Academy, Ansan, S. Korea
Jan 2007 - April 2007	Teacher Oxford English School, Daejeon, S. Korea
June 2006 - Dec 2006	Web Content Editor Cardiff University
Sep 2006 - Dec 2006	Chamberperson/Front of House Park Inn, Cardiff
Jan 2006 - May 2006	Telephone Researcher Beaufort Research, Cardiff
Sep 2005	Computer Installation Cardiff University
June 2001 - Aug 2001	Chamberperson/Front of House
Jan 2000 - Aug 2000	Electronic Assembler Steve Coombs Enterprises, Cardiff
Oct 1994 - Sep 1996	Cinema Usher Odeon Cinemas, Cardiff

Education and Training

MA Translation Theory and Practice

Sep 01 - Jun 04 University of Sussex

BA Artificial Intelligence; minor in Linguistics, Japanese and Evolutionary theory

Hobbies and Interests

Enjoy reading, cooking, exercise, travel. Hobbies include making clothes, editing Wikipedia, studying Korean.

References available upon request